Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: David Roybal, PE <DRoybal@pettigrew.us>

Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 8:57 AM

To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Cc: Monte.Bell@riatacg.com; Pettigrew, Randy

Subject: [EXT] Fwd: RE: Surety Bond R2RF-154 - Longfellow Energy Impound 24 Recycling

Containment

Good morning,

Please see the message below for confirmation on the surety mentioned in my last message.
Thank you!

# ™ David Roybal, PE
w Engineering Manager

100 E. Navajo Drive, Suite 100, Hobbs, NM 88240
www.pettigrew.us

Office 575 393 9827

Direct 575 425 0971

Fax 575 393 1543

@] ¢ ]in]v

This email message and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and contain
confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all
copies of the original message and any attachments. Thank you.

Pettigrew & Associates P.A. Engineering | Surveying | Construction Services

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Monte Bell <Monte.Bell@riatacg.com>

Date: Jun 7, 2021 8:40 AM

Subject: RE: Surety Bond

To: "Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD" <daniel.sanchez@state.nm.us>

Cc: "David Roybal, PE" <DRoybal@pettigrew.us>,Steven Buckler <steven.buckler@longfellowenergy.com>,David Cain
<david.cain@longfellowenergy.com>,Brad Means <brad.means@riatacg.com>,Noah Mitchell
<Noah@longfellowranch.com>

Thank you Mr. Sanchez. Please let me know if you need additional information.

Monte Bell

Facilities Manager
Longfellow Energy LP

8115 Preston Road, Suite 800
Dallas, TX 75225

(405) 306-7989

PLEASE NOTE THE NEW MAILING ADDRESS FOR LONGFELLOW ENERGY
EFFECTIVE FEBRUARY 1, 2021.



From: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD <daniel.sanchez@state.nm.us>

Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 9:34 AM

To: Monte Bell <Monte.Bell@riatacg.com>

Cc: David Roybal, PE <DRoybal@pettigrew.us>; Steven Buckler <steven.buckler@longfellowenergy.com>; David Cain
<david.cain@longfellowenergy.com>

Subject: RE: Surety Bond

Monte,

Sorry for the late response but it was a very hectic week. | got to the office and we did receive the bond. It has not been
entered yet but | believe we are good to go. Consider the impoundment bond approved.

Daniel Sanchez
NMOCD Administration & Compliance Bureau Chief
(505)795-4558

From: Monte Bell <Monte.Bell@riatacg.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 3, 2021 8:16 PM

To: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD <daniel.sanchez@state.nm.us>

Cc: David Roybal, PE <DRoybal@pettigrew.us>; Monte Bell <Monte.Bell@riatacg.com>; Steven Buckler
<steven.buckler@longfellowenergy.com>; David Cain <david.cain@longfellowenergy.com>

Subject: [EXT] RE: Surety Bond

Mr. Sanchez

Did you get the surety bonds as mentioned below? We will be ready to flow water to the impoundment late Saturday if
you can approve the bonds. Our engineering consultant will also need to officially notify the OCD tomorrow as required
by the permit. Thank you.

Monte Bell

Facilities Manager
Longfellow Energy LP

8115 Preston Road, Suite 800
Dallas, TX 75225

(405) 306-7989

PLEASE NOTE THE NEW MAILING ADDRESS FOR LONGFELLOW ENERGY
EFFECTIVE FEBRUARY 1, 2021.

From: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD <daniel.sanchez@state.nm.us>
Sent: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 2:44 PM

To: Monte Bell <Monte.Bell@riatacg.com>

Subject: RE: Surety Bond

Mr. Bell,



| have not been in the office this week to check the mail. | will look for it tomorrow morning and let you know.
Preliminary review from your attachment looks good.

Daniel

From: Monte Bell <Monte.Bell@riatacg.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 1:16 PM

To: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD <daniel.sanchez@state.nm.us>

Cc: David Cain <david.cain@longfellowenergy.com>; Monte Bell <Monte.Bell@riatacg.com>
Subject: [EXT] FW: Surety Bond

Mr. Sanchez
Have you received and approved the surety bond delivered to you via FedEx on 5/25? We are on schedule to begin
using the water impoundment on Saturday 6/5, assuming bond approval. Thank you.

Monte Bell

Facilities Manager
Longfellow Energy LP

8115 Preston Road, Suite 800
Dallas, TX 75225

(405) 306-7989

PLEASE NOTE THE NEW MAILING ADDRESS FOR LONGFELLOW ENERGY
EFFECTIVE FEBRUARY 1, 2021.

From: David Cain <david.cain@longfellowenergy.com>

Sent: Monday, May 24, 2021 11:20 AM

To: Monte Bell <Monte.Bell@riatacg.com>; Brad Means <brad.means@riatacg.com>

Cc: Ryan Reynolds <ryan.reynolds@longfellowenergy.com>; Noah Mitchell <Noah@longfellowranch.com>
Subject: RE: Surety Bond

Here is the signed and notarized scan of the OCD impoundment surety bond. I'll get it couriered out attn. to Daniel
Sanchez this afternoon.

Thanks,
DC

From: Monte Bell <Monte.Bell@riatacg.com>

Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 2:12 PM

To: David Cain <david.cain@longfellowenergy.com>; Brad Means <brad.means@riatacg.com>
Subject: RE: Surety Bond

David
The ORIGINAL bond should be sent to Daniel’s attention. Definitely use FedEx or UPS so we can track the delivery.

Energy, Minerals, Natural Resource Department
Oil Conservation Division
Attn: Daniel Sanchez, Bonding and Compliance



1220 South St. Frances Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505
(505) 795-4558

Please scan a copy to me after it is fully signed. | also told Daniel that | would call him when it is sent so he can
specifically watch for it. Thanks DC.
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